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Dear Sirs/Madam,

Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations - 2015. - Intimation of Loss of Share Certificates - reg.

We are intimating herewith the loss of Share Certificate(s) / Duplicate Issue Request
recerved from V K ASOKAN and also the Stop Transfer effect made for the same.

Transfer | Transfer Folio No | Name Certificate No Dist. No No. of | Reason
No Date From | To From To Shares
- - V001444 | V.K. 99656 | 99656 89402383 | 89402392 | 10 Lost by
ASOKAN Holder
Total: 10

Please find the same in order and acknowledge the receipt.
Kindly take into your record.
Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,
For ELGI EQUIPMENTS LIMITED

VA%EI%I PM

COMPANY SECRETARY
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From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 04 July 2019 04:03

To: Kalidoss U; Shyam Vasudevan; internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in

Cc: sanjeev.nandu@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal
Contact

Attachments: ID4867.pdf

** This mail has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution**

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Elgi Equipments Limited

Stop Transfer |Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
03 Jul 2019 V001444 ||V.K. 99656 89402383 - 10 Lost By
(ASOKAN 89402392 older
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




